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Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <qrystal_lee@®sg msig-asia.com»

Sent: Friclay, 16 August 2019 2:26 PM

To: admin- D' ILKKAuto); assignments

[ ©ng Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned (Survey the vehicle by today)
Impertance: High

FRE-REPAIR SURVEY- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMEGS09E AND SLV974G ON 11TH AUGUST 2019 [RSS/1908-
7415 (GA)(PIPD)]

Manual Assigned

Clear LKK

Referto the amail. please arranpe survey (he vehicls by today

"Wwe'll assiph Via Merbnen onee e < sdglve the assaoment fram Mator Team,
Rlease contact Uy ASAPIT you L alt this a4tiEnmsn

Thaok you & Best regands

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services {In-House Survey)

[ +65 6594 2535 | F; «65 6643 1349 | crystal leedss.msig-asia.com

MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pre Ltd 16 Rallles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leeng Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
Q644 | F: <45 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig. com, s Lo

AMemae ot BRERNN] |

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 2:22 PM _

To: Crystal Lee <crystal lee@sg. msig-asizcom=; Ong ZI Hul <zthul ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMEGS09E AND SLV974G ON 11TH AUGUST 2019
[RS5/1908-7415 (GA}{PIPD)]

Have @ areat week akead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
[; +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | lielene phuadsg.msig-asia.com




MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #2401 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
"
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co, Rée. No. 2004122126 | male con e L @ @

A B i1 MSEAD

From: Helene Phua
Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 2:20 PM

To: "Lua'Siew Hui' <lua_slewhui@rssdlomon.com>

Ce: Natalie Ng <patalie_ng@rssolomon.coma; Wendy llang <wendy_jiang@sssolomon.com>; Nabilah Rasol
<pabilah rasol@sg.msig-asiz.com>; Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwel <jasming lok LTisig- >

Subject; RE. PRE-REPAIR SURVEY- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMEBS0SE AND SLV974G ON 11TH AUGUST 2019
[RSS/1908-7415 (GA)(PIPD))

Hi Siew Hui

Thank you tor your emsi

We regret 1o intorm yoil 1hal we are unalile 1o accnpt your list of nominated Single Joint Experts (SIE)
Mie will procesd ta agaaint e ThTnwing Grieyor M/ s LKK Suto Consultants PreLed for your claim.
Please be informed that aor surveynr will alspbe conducring @ post repair inspection within thestipulated timeline

under the protocol

Have & great week ahead|

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
1 +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene s msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: 465 62256371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | meig.com s &

airser s R

From: Lua Siew Hui [mailto-lua_siewhui@rssoloman.con
Sent: Friday, 16 August, 20189 2:07 FM

Tot Helene Phua <helene phua@sg malg-asiacom>

Ce: Natalie Ng <natalie ng@Erssolomon.coms; Wendy Jiang ‘\ﬂﬂﬂ_ﬂﬂﬁw Nabilah Rasol
<nabilah rasel@si msig-asia comls; Jasmite Lok Kherg Kwel < m=

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY- ACCIDENT IIW'QLWNG SMEGSOSE AND' SLV974G UN H.'I'H AUGUST 2019
[RSS/1908-7415 (GA)PIPD)]

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or epen any attachmentis), .

Dear Helene.,



We refer to your email of even date.

We write w inform that our client will be appointing his own Surveyors.

In this respect. please arrange your Surviyors to ¢ontaet Mr. William Ang of Galaxy Auto Care Pte Lid at
raobile no. 90108488 for p pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle located at 13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-23
Barticy Biz Centre Singapore 417807,

Thank you and Best Regards,

Lua Siew Hui | Legal Executive

F. S. Solomon LLC | TE# /T ESFR

Advocates & Solicitors .
300 Peach Road The Concourse #12-03/04 Singapore 199555
t +65 6817 7498 | f +65 6292 2665 | e lua_siewhuidsoloman.com | w www.rssolormon, com

The ~ontents of this email (including any attachment) are strictly confidential and may contain
priv..cged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us IMMEDIATELY and
celete this email (including any attachments) from your computer system. Thank you.

On i, Aug 16, 2019 at 1:18 M Helene Phua <helene

Hi Sieve Hui,

we  Cfer toyour emall dated 160 8/2018

Plez<e choose pne Surveyor from the list that you wish for us 1o appoint fo canduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants e Lt

2) Formteam Canspltancy Pee Lid

3  Automobile Inspection Services Ple Lid
31 5TAInspection Pte Lid

3] MSIG In-House Suryvey ors [Appaintment Is full on 16/08/2018)



*This Fast-Lane seltiement aption Is for clear-cut Il#hil‘_fw Wil MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with express
payment. Priority will be given to those apted for our in-house surveyoc®

To facilitate an-exp=aitious claim setilement, we hope you are agreeable for theabove surveyor to be the SIE
{51 2le Joint Experi)

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SIE, depending pn their availability:

1) Kalvin Ang 6) Frankie Pang
2) Kenneth Kong 7) tig You Han

3) Marcus Chua B) Cuary Soon

4) Henry Ng 8] Chow Bo Xiong
5] Laukwok KWI:I!‘IE_ 10) Axel Lee

NEB:

{a) *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute*

(b) If both of us could not agree with eath other's list of nominated SIE, we may still proceed to appoint a
motor surveyor to conduct » pre repair survey & post ropair inspection within the timeling stipulated under
the NIMA protocol.

Thank youw

Have i great week: ahend!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | T; +65 6225 7402 | helene phua®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG



MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Euil.m%ﬁr_!glppte 048581 | T: +65
6220 9644 | Fr +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sq

A veember of [EIETENE] | (SURANCE GRO !

From: Lua Siew Hui [mailte:iva_siewhuif@ rssplomon.com]
Sent: Friday; 16 August, 2019 9:22 A

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@se. msig-asia.com>
Ce: Natalie Ng <natalie_ng@rssolomon.com>; Wendy liang <wendy_jlang@rssolomen.com>

Subject: Fwd: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMEGS09E AND SLV974G ON 11TH AUGUST 2019
[RSS/1908-7415 (GA)(PIPD)]

| EXTERNAGEMATEIB:  refUIWenlyo. <!ick oy lIREBROBERANy 1 1achment s) e

[Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We have on 14th August 2019 at about 1100hrs wrote 10 you via email notifying you of the aforesaid
accident and if you have intention to conduct a pre-repuir survey of our client's vehicle,

However to-date, we have yet to hear from you. Please let us have your urgent response before 12noon
today failing which our client shall proceed to repair his vehicle without further reference 1o you.

To expedite the matter, we re-attached the following documents for your immediate attention/action:-

1, 'Our letter of even date; and
2 GlA and Pollce-Report lodged by our sl

The contact details of our client's repairers are append below:-
-]



Galaxy Auto Care Pte Ltd
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-23 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417807
Contact Person: Mr. William Ang

Contact No.: 90108488

In the meantime, our client's rights ure expressly reserved.

Best Regards,

Lua Siew Hui | Legal Executive

R. S. Solomon LLC | IEM E56

Advocates & Solicitors
300 Beach Road The Concourse #12-03/04 Singapore 199555
L +65 6817 7498 | f +65 6292 2665 | e lua_siewhuidrssolomon.com | w www, rssolomon.com

The contents of this email (including any attachment) are strictly confidential and may contain
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us IMMEDIATELY and
delete this email (including any attachments) from your computer system. Thank you.

----- Forwarded message -------—

From: Lua Siew Hui <lua_siewlu ::xwolgmg LCOm
Date: Wed, Aug 14, 2019at 11:00 AM

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SME6509E AND SLV974G ON 11TH
AUGUST 2019 [RSS/1908-7413 (GAN F‘TPD}I
Tn {w u‘s i -aﬁiu cuin =

Dear Sirs,

We act for the ownei ('our Client') af v=ficle no. SMEBSOSE
(5



Cur Client's vehlcle was invalved in the afurgsaid accident with your insured's vehicle no SLV974G at the
material time. As a result, our Client's vehicle was damaged and before our Client proceeds to
repair his vehicle please let us krow within 2 working days upon receipt of this notice whether
you intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of our Client’s vehicle within the stipulated timeline, our
Client will proceed to repair his vehicle without further reference to you.

Please see below the following docurienis far yeur Aecessary action -

1. Qur letter of eve: uate; and
2. GlA and Police Report lodged by sur cient

Let us hear from you soonest.

Thank you and best regards,

Lua Siew Hui | Legal Executive

R. 5. Solomon LLC | IESE§RIT WS FR

Advocates & Solicitors
300 Beach Road The Concourse #12-03/04 Singapore 199555
1+65 68177498 | 1 +65 6292 2665 | e lua_stewhui: rssolomon.com | w www.rssolomaon.com

The contents of this email (including any attachment) are strictly confidential and may contain
privileged information. If you are nat the intended recipient, please notify us INMMEDIATELY and
delete this email (including any attachments) from your computer system. Thank you.

COFIRENTIALITY: N
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